
_____Norris Cain   _____Daniel Gray  _____Ron McDaniel  _____Carol Miles 
_____Richard Moss  _____Robert Price   ____ LaConda Watson 

 
 

  

 Jacksonville | North Pulaski 
 S C H O O L   D I S T R I C T 

 
Regular School Board Meeting 

Jacksonville City Hall 
August 3, 2015 

 
 
6:30 p.m. 1. Call to Order—President Daniel Gray 
 
6:35   2. Roll Call—Secretary Carol Miles 
 
6:40 3. Pledge of Allegiance—Vice President Ron McDaniel 
 
6:45  4. Approval of the Minutes of the July 7, 2015   
  Board Meeting 
 
6:50  5. Public Comments  
 
7:00  6. Consideration of Detachment Agreement—Tony Wood and 
  Scott Richardson 
 
7:10  7. Superintendent’s Report—Mr. Wood 
 
 8.  Adjournment 
 
   
 
 



       Date:  August 3, 2015 
 
 
 

Jacksonville North Pulaski School District 
 

 
Action Item: Approval of Minutes 

  
Prepared by: Phyllis Stewart, Chief of Staff 

 
Rationale:      School boards are required to record and transcribe 

minutes of meetings and keep as a permanent record. 
 

Cost: N/A 
 

Funding Source: N/A 
 

       Recommendation:    
 
 

The Administration recommends approval of the minutes of 
the July 7, 2015 Board meeting. 

 Recommended By:  
_________Tony Wood________ 
               Superintendent 
 
 

                  
	
  



Jacksonville North Pulaski School District 
Regular School Board Meeting 

Jacksonville City Hall 
July 7, 2015 

 
 
Call to Order President Gray called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.  
 
Present  Daniel Gray, Ron McDaniel, Carol Miles, Richard Moss, Dr. Robert 

Price, LaConda Watson and Superintendent Bobby Lester 
 
Absent Norris Cain 
 
Pledge of Allegiance Mr. McDaniel led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
Introduction of New Superintendent Tony Wood introduced the following new 
Administrators administrators working in JNPSD schools for the 2015-16 school  
 year: 
 

Jeremy Owoh, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and 
Instruction  

 Jacob Smith, Principal, North Pulaski High  
Terrod Hatcher, Assistant Principal, North Pulaski High  
Katrina Mimms, Assistant Principal, Jacksonville High  
Mike Hudgeons, Principal, Jacksonville Middle School 
Dr. Taniesa Moore, Principal, Tolleson Elementary 
Angela Stewart, Principal, Arnold Drive Elementary 

 
Minutes  Mr. McDaniel moved, seconded by Ms. Watson, approval of the  

minutes from the June 1, 2015 Board meeting. The motion 
carried unanimously.   

 
Public Comments Gwendolyn Harper, member of the Jacksonville NAACP  
Gwendolyn Harper  education committee, read a letter the group submitted to Dr. 

Jerry Guess, PCSSD Superintendent, opposing JNPSD’s 
recommendation of Bobby E. Lester as the assistant 
superintendent for human resources and support services. The 
letter expressed the group’s discontent that the JNPSD Board did 
not consider the interview committee’s scoring of the applicants.  

 
Amanda Erickson Jacksonville Middle School special education teacher Amanda 

Erickson expressed concern that the new salary schedule did not 
recognize and compensate teachers with advanced degrees.  

 



Minutes 
July 7, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
Rick Kron Rick Kron, a teacher at Dupree Elementary, said the proposed 

pay schedule was an insult to more experienced Jacksonville 
teachers. He suggested the Board meet PCSSD’s fringe benefit 
package and get closer to their salary schedule.  

 
Crystalyn Savage Another Jacksonville Middle School special education teacher 

Crystalyn Savage expressed concern that the new pay scale was 
more beneficial to first year teachers.  

   
PCSSD Briefings In an update on the relocation of Jacksonville Middle School, Mr. 
Brad Montgomery  Brad Montgomery, PCSSD Director of Maintenance, said 95  
 percent of the teacher materials had been moved to designated  
 classrooms, new signage was at the site, a portable was  
 moved from Cato Elementary to the campus to house the  
 alternative learning classroom, lockers had been painted and  
 improvements were made to the parking lot.   
 
Charles Blake Mr. Charles Blake, PCSSD Director of Transportation, reported 

the move of Jacksonville Middle School to the former Northwood 
facility would require Jacksonville High School and North Pulaski 
High School to adjust their start times by 20 minutes later and 
Jacksonville Middle School would need to start 15 minutes later. 
He said transporting all relocated Jacksonville Middle School 
students required an additional 14 buses. In addition, some 
buses will be at the former middle school location to transport 
students until parents and students become more familiar with 
the transportation system.  

 
Legal Update Legal counsel Scott Richardson said work on details of the 

detachment agreement separating the operations of both 
districts continued. He explained the importance of the 
document called for close scrutiny of the language. Mr. Scott 
also said Judge Marshall had scheduled a status hearing to 
address desegregation issues on July 20, 2015. 

 
  
 
 
 



Minutes 
July 7, 2015 
Page 3 
 
 
Consideration of  Superintendent Wood and Beverly Williams, the District’s human  
2016-17 Salary  resources consultant, presented the proposed 2016-17 salary  
Schedules,  schedules for licensed and classified personnel as well as the  
Administrator Index administrator index schedule, stipends and fringe benefits.  
Schedule, Stipends  
and Fringe Benefits The proposed schedule for licensed employees starts at $38,000 
 and ends at $55,500. The education credit maximum is a 

master’s degree plus 15 hours. In a comparison of 19 other 
districts of similar size, JNPSD placed ninth highest in pay for 
beginning teachers and ranked 14th-highest in salaries for the 
most experienced teachers. 

 
 The schedules proposed for classified personnel were 

categorized by position, contract days and a minimum and 
maximum rate.  

 
 It should be noted the maximum salary for licensed employees is 

80.6 percent of the maximum salary on the PCSSD schedule. The 
same is true for the classified schedules. The fringe benefits for 
eligible employees are at least a monthly contribution of $153 
toward health insurance and $12 toward dental insurance. 

 
 Board members said they wished the pay scales were higher, but 

based on projected revenue the District had to ensure its 
sustainability. They pledged to monitor for possible revisions 
throughout the 2015-16 school year. 

 
Mr. McDaniel moved, seconded by Ms. Watson, to approve the 
2016-17 licensed and classified employee salary schedules, the 
administrator index schedule, the stipends and the fringe 
benefits with a review at the appropriate time. The motion 
carried five to one. Mr. Moss voted no. 

 
Requests for Mr. Wood explained that in planning school facility projects, 
Qualifications school districts issue Requests for Qualifications to select  
 qualified architectural firms and construction management firms.  
 He said with the community’s interest in a building program and  

the need for a millage increase to support that program in the 
spring of 2016, the District needed to advertise for those  



Minutes  
July 7, 2015 
Page 4 

 
qualified firms and then schedule a work session for the Board to 
conduct interviews.    

 

 Mr. McDaniel moved, seconded by Dr. Price, to solicit Requests 
for Qualifications for architectural and engineering firms and 
construction management firms. The motion carried five to one. 
Mr. Moss voted no. 

 

Personnel Mr. McDaniel moved, seconded by Ms. Watson, to move into 
executive session to discuss personnel. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

 The Board reconvened in open session at 8:26 p.m. 
 

 Dr. Price moved, seconded by Mr. Moss, to accept Mr. Bobby E. 
Lester’s letter declining the position of assistant superintendent 
for human resources and support services. The motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

 President Gray acknowledged Mr. Wood’s request to address the 
group.  

 

 Superintendent Wood said no one liked the 2016-17 salary 
schedules. He told the group he understood the hardship it 
placed on families, but it didn’t change his responsibility to 
establishing and maintaining a viable school district. He said 
there was some hard work ahead and to be successful would 
require everyone’s best efforts. He acknowledged the Board’s 
courage in moving forward saying it was personal and difficult 
for them. Mr. Wood supported a review of the District’s financial 
condition when more information was available. 

 
Adjournment With no other business before the Board, Mr. McDaniel moved, 

seconded by Mr. Gray, for adjournment. The motion carried 
unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 8:33 p.m. 

 
 
      ________________________ 
      Daniel Gray, President 
       

_________________________ 
      Carol Miles, Secretary 



       Date:  August 3, 2015 
 
 
 

Jacksonville North Pulaski School District 
 

 
Action Item: Consideration of Detachment Agreement 

  
Prepared by: Phyllis Stewart, Chief of Staff 

 
Rationale:      For several months, JNPSD and PCSSD have been 

negotiating a detachment agreement to comply with State 
Board of Education directives. The deadline set by the 
State Board for submitting the agreement has long passed 
with the parties unable to reach an agreement.  
 
The creation of a new school district from territory of an 
existing district is a first for our state. No one could predict 
the complexity of such a detachment agreement or the 
number of hours spent discussing and debating the details.  
 
The districts have finally reached agreement. There was 
compromise on both sides, and we believe we can work 
within the framework of the agreement.  
 

Cost: N/A 
 

Funding Source: N/A 
 

       Recommendation:    
 
 

The Administration recommends approval of the 
Agreement Between PCSSD and JNPSD Concerning the 
Detachment of JNPSD from PCSSD as presented.  
 

 Recommended By:  
_________Tony Wood________ 
               Superintendent 
 
 

                  
	
  

































EXHIBIT A 

THE DETACHED ASSETS EXHIBIT 

 The “Detached Assets” referred to in the Agreement Between PCSSD and JNPSD 

Concerning the Detachment of JNPSD From PCSSD include the real property identified below: 

Arnold Drive Elementary School  

Bayou Meto Elementary School and adjoining land 

Dupree Elementary School  

Homer Adkins Pre-K Center 

Jacksonville High School  

Jacksonville Middle School  

North Pulaski High School  

Pinewood Elementary School  

Taylor Elementary School  

Tolleson Elementary School 

Transportation North 



1

2

3

4

5
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

A B C D E F G H I J K
Amortization Schedule

Original Principal 10,809,050$               

Interest Rate 4.00%

Term -Years 18

Payment Total Principal

Payment Date Number Payment Amt. Interest Principal Balance

1-Aug-17 1 432,362.00                 432,362.00          -                        10,809,050.00    Assumes 12 months of interest

2/1/2018 2 816,683.78                 216,181.00          600,502.78          10,208,547.22    Assumes 1/18 of Principal Balance, Six months of interest

8/1/2018 3 204,170.94                 204,170.94          -                        10,208,547.22    

2/1/2019 4 804,673.72                 204,170.94          600,502.78          9,608,044.44      

8/1/2019 5 192,160.89                 192,160.89          -                        9,608,044.44      

2/1/2020 6 792,663.67                 192,160.89          600,502.78          9,007,541.67      

8/1/2020 7 180,150.83                 180,150.83          -                        9,007,541.67      

2/1/2021 8 780,653.61                 180,150.83          600,502.78          8,407,038.89      

8/1/2021 9 168,140.78                 168,140.78          -                        8,407,038.89      

2/1/2022 10 768,643.56                 168,140.78          600,502.78          7,806,536.11      

8/1/2022 11 156,130.72                 156,130.72          -                        7,806,536.11      

2/1/2023 12 756,633.50                 156,130.72          600,502.78          7,206,033.33      

8/1/2023 13 144,120.67                 144,120.67          -                        7,206,033.33      

2/1/2024 14 744,623.44                 144,120.67          600,502.78          6,605,530.56      

8/1/2024 15 132,110.61                 132,110.61          -                        6,605,530.56      

2/1/2025 16 732,613.39                 132,110.61          600,502.78          6,005,027.78      

8/1/2025 17 120,100.56                 120,100.56          -                        6,005,027.78      

2/1/2026 18 720,603.33                 120,100.56          600,502.78          5,404,525.00      

8/1/2026 19 108,090.50                 108,090.50          -                        5,404,525.00      

2/1/2027 20 708,593.28                 108,090.50          600,502.78          4,804,022.22      

8/1/2027 21 96,080.44                   96,080.44            -                        4,804,022.22      

2/1/2028 22 696,583.22                 96,080.44            600,502.78          4,203,519.44      

8/1/2028 23 84,070.39                   84,070.39            -                        4,203,519.44      

2/1/2029 24 684,573.17                 84,070.39            600,502.78          3,603,016.67      

8/1/2029 25 72,060.33                   72,060.33            -                        3,603,016.67      

EXHIBIT B



45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

54

55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

A B C D E F G H I J K

2/1/2030 26 672,563.11                 72,060.33            600,502.78          3,002,513.89      

8/1/2030 27 60,050.28                   60,050.28            -                        3,002,513.89      

2/1/2031 28 660,553.06                 60,050.28            600,502.78          2,402,011.11      

8/1/2031 29 48,040.22                   48,040.22            -                        2,402,011.11      

2/1/2032 30 648,543.00                 48,040.22            600,502.78          1,801,508.33      

8/1/2032 31 36,030.17                   36,030.17            -                        1,801,508.33      

2/1/2033 32 636,532.94                 36,030.17            600,502.78          1,201,005.56      

8/1/2033 33 24,020.11                   24,020.11            -                        1,201,005.56      

2/1/2034 34 624,522.89                 24,020.11            600,502.78          600,502.78         

8/1/2034 35 12,010.06                   12,010.06            -                        600,502.78         

2/1/2035 36 612,512.83                 12,010.06            600,502.78          (0.00)                    

Total Payments 15,132,670.00           4,323,620.00       10,809,050.00    



EXHIBIT C








	8-3-15 agenda
	Agenda8-3-15mins 
	JNPminutes7-7-15
	Agenda8-3-15detachagrmnt 
	signed agreement
	Exhibit A - Detached Assets-2
	Exhibit B - Amortization Schedule-2
	Exhibit C - Twin Seniority Center Policies-2



